
From: Ab Singleton
To: Jason Sheppard; Bill Janes; Jim Carroll
Subject: Re: Saskatoon Investigation
Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 6:19:13 PM

That should be Jason.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: Ab Singleton
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 6:05 PM
To: Jason Sheppard; Bill Janes; Jim Carroll
Subject: Re: Saskatoon Investigation

Jim,

I can appreciate what Joey is experiencing. But I believe we cannot at this time go out and
make public comments on either the criminal or internal investigations, which are ongoing.
Furthermore, I don't think we can respond to the comments being made through the various
websites or through social media. A premature response will or may provoke additional
comments. I believe our best position is to wait the outcome of the investigations. At that
time we (the RNC) could make an official response based on the investigative findings. For
now, less said is best said. 

Ab

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: Jason Sheppard
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 5:56 PM
To: Bill Janes; Ab Singleton; Jim Carroll
Subject: Fw: Saskatoon Investigation

FYI.  
I received below from Cst Joe Smyth. He has 27 attachments. He has asked several times for
the RNC to publicly make a statement but I can't see how we can say anything while an
investigation is underway. 

Any thoughts? 
J

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: Joe Smyth <joesmyth
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 4:23 PM
To: Jason Sheppard
Cc: Joe Gullage
Subject: Saskatoon Investigation
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Supt Sheppard, wondering if you have heard anything regarding the Saskatoon investigation? 
Attached, and below links are a snapshot of the daily rhetoric and lies being maliciously published
on social and traditional media outlets.  The absence of facts, or a basic explanation of police
processes, is providing these persons a platform.  Sadly, larger groups are buying into their cause. 
They present lies, misleading innuendo, and fallacious commentary all under the guise of fact –
because there is nobody providing any actual facts or legitimate information.
 
I am told that it may very well be several more months before any investigative findings are
released to the public.  Is there any reason the RNC cannot speak to the broader aspects of the
many questions being asked, that are non-specific to the incident or?  Or to the procedural issues,
such as risk assessments, use of force training etc etc?  This current state is beyond frustrating.
 
Thanks
Joey
 
 
http://www.killed4atweet.com/
 
http://linkis.com/dondunphystory.com/SHOOTER_NAMED_The_Do.html
 
http://rocksolidpolitics.blogspot.ca/2015/11/new-facts-on-death-of-don-dunphy.html?spref=tw
 
http://ipolitics.ca/2015/11/08/nfld-tory-fortunes-hinge-on-coming-clean-over-activists-suspicious-
death/
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